Rangers Correspondence 15th May
Annex A

From: Hicks C (Clare) Clare.Hicks@gov.scot
Sent: 15/05/2021 18:32

To: Kerr, Will ] @scotland.pnn.police.uk
Subject: SG draft statement

Justice Secretary Humza Yousaf said:

“l understand the significance of this day for Rangers fans but | am extremely
disappointed that supporters have once again ignored Covid regulations and
chosen to gather in large numbers in Glasgow.

“The rules are the same for everyone and the evidence is clear - when large
numbers of people gather in close proximity, there is an increased risk of
transmission. We are in a crucial and fragile stage in our fight against the virus, with
a new variant and rising infection rates adding to the risks. This selfish and
irresponsible behaviour endangers the lives of others — supporters, the police on
duty and the wider community.

“We have already discussed this with Rangers and will liaise with Police Scotland
and the football authorities to consider what further action can be taken.”

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From: Kerr, Will <[redacted]@scotland.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 16 May 2021 18:02

To: Hicks C (Clare) <Clare.Hicks@gov.scot>

Subject: FW: Rangers Briefing [OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE AND PARTNERS]

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE: POLICE AND PARTNERS

Post Rangers Trophy
Presentation Briefing
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Annex B

Cabinet Secretary for Justice meeting with Rangers and Police Scotland
9am - Saturday, 1 May 2021 via MS Teams

Attendees

Cabinet Secretary for Justice (CSJ), Humza Y ousaf

Stewart Robertson (SR), managing director, Rangers

Robin Howe (RH), head of safety and security, Rangers
Chief Constable (CC) lain Livingstone, Police Scotland
Chief Superintendent Mark Sutherland (MS), Police Scotland
ACC Kenny MacDonald (KMcD), Police Scotland

Clare Hicks (CH), Scottish Government (note)

Meeting between Rangers FC, GCC, Scottish

Government, Police Scotland

11-5-21
11:30am

Present:

M Millar, David Hamilton (Scottish Government), CH Supt mark Sutherland (Police Scotland), DCC W
Kerr (Police Scotland), J Stewart (Scottish Government), Robin Howe (Rangers), ] Harden, Denise
Hamilton, R Cameron, D Graham, S Robertson, H Yousaf (CSJ), S Aitken (GCC), A Sinclair (Scottish
Government)





